

# **City of Waukesha**

## **Meeting Minutes**

### **Ordinance & License Committee**

4 - Manion, Johnson, Jankowski, and Rodriguez	
1 - Perry	
s	
Minutes - July 10, 2017	
A motion was made by Manion, seconded by Jankowski, to for July 10, 2017. The motion carried by the following vote	
4 - Manion, Johnson, Jankowski and Rodriguez	
1 - Perry	
INVITED Bartender Applications- July 24, 2017 - Sa	antos Gomez III
Santos Gomez appeared before the Committee at its request agent from JR's Tap, Paul Cotton. Gomez has an OWI from A been bartending in Milwaukee. Gomez will work occasionally JR's Tap. Gomez formerly owned two bars in Milwaukee and	April 2016. He has recently and fill in when needed at
A motion was made by Rodriguez, seconded by Manion, to bartender license for Santos Gomez III. The motion carried vote:	
3 - Manion, Johnson and Rodriguez	
1 - Jankowski	
1 - Perry	
Brian Matye failed to appear after a third invitation by the Con	nmittee.
A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by bartender application for Brian M. Matye. The motion carri vote:	-
4 - Manion, Johnson, Jankowski and Rodriguez	
	agent from JR's Tap, Paul Cotton. Gomez has an OWI from J been bartending in Milwaukee. Gomez will work occasionally JR's Tap. Gomez formerly owned two bars in Milwaukee and A motion was made by Rodriguez, seconded by Manion, to bartender license for Santos Gomez III. The motion carried vote: 3 - Manion, Johnson and Rodriguez 1 - Jankowski 1 - Perry Brian Matye failed to appear after a third invitation by the Con A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by bartender application for Brian M. Matye. The motion carried vote:

ID#17-1122 Bartender Applications - July 24, 2017

A motion was made by Manion, seconded by Chairperson Johnson, to approve the remaining bartender applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Manion, Johnson, Jankowski and Rodriguez

Absent: 1 - Perry

ID#17-1124 Other Applications - July 24, 2017

A motion was made by Chairperson Johnson, seconded by Manion, to approve the Other Applications for July 24, 2017. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Manion, Johnson, Jankowski and Rodriguez
- Absent: 1 Perry

### 4. Review & Act On

5. Communications

The Police Department reported that alcohol compliance checks are approximately 50% completed. Thus far, failures are in the double digits.

*Effective beginning of September Lt. Joe Hendricks will appear at O&L meetings for the Police Department.* 

#### 6. Adjournment

Adjourned at 6:08 pm

Ald. Steve Johnson, Chairman

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact Fred Abadi 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600, Fax 524-3898, or the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.